



09 June 2017

SF2016/032011

Cyril Gendre
Bouygues Construction Australia Pty Ltd
Level 8, 77 Pacific Highway
NORTH SYDNEY NSW 2060

Dear Cyril

**Riverina Solar Farm, Burley Griffin Way, Yoogali
Development Application Modification**

RMS has received your correspondence regarding the modification to the approved Development Application for this project.

As requested I can formally advise that RMS is satisfied with the Traffic Management Plan Doc ID PL-HS-02 Rev No 08 submitted on 18 May 2017 and the attachments to it. Access and egress via Hamilton Road and MR80 Irrigation Way is acceptable for the period proposed as a temporary arrangement.

Please contact me on (02) 6923 6642 if you require any further information or clarification.

Yours sincerely

Peter Johnson
RMS Authorised Representative